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Bethlehem Church of Christ (Photo by Ortha Green)

The Bethlehem Church of Christ was organized in
January 1950, with a membership of fifteen. At present
there are still ten charter members.

Winfred Lee, Evangelist of Clarinda, Iowa is over-
seer. The building was the former New York
Schoolhouse, and it was moved to the present location,

in the N.W., N.W, Sec. 24,70,21, Union township in

June 1951. It was dedicated at the first meeting held in

October, 1951, with Evangelist Hershel Ottwell of

Hartford, Ill., preaching the dedicatory sermon. The

membership at present in 1963 is twenty-seven.
Services are held every Sunday.



